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October 18, 2018
VIA EFILING

Clerk's Office

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Inre Christopher Dawson, Petitioner
No. 18-223

Dear Sir/Madam:

This office represents Litton Loan Servicing, LLP, Ocwen Financial Corporation, and
Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC (collectively “Respondents”) in the above-referenced matter.
Respondents’ response to the Christopher Dawson’s Petition for Writ of Mandamus/Prohibition
is due on October 19, 2018. While the response to the petition is complete, the preparation of the
appendix to the response (which had consisted of 237 pages), which contains documents
pertinent to the Court’s consideration of the Petitioner’s writ, which were not included in the
Petitioner’s appendices and which are referred to in the response, requires additional time as
each document must be converted in size and font to comply with this Court’s rules.
Consequently, the Respondents request a four (4) day enlargement of time, up to and including,
October 23, 2018, in which to conclude the preparation of the appendix to their response and
ensure compliance with this Court’s rules. This is the Respondents’ second request for
enlargement of time and the request is being made in good faith and not for the purposes of
unnecessary delay. The undersigned was unable to reach the Petitioner, Christopher Dawson to
determine his position regarding this request. However, as the Petitioner objected and then
moved to strike the Respondents’ first request for enlargement of time, the undersigned counsel
feels confident reporting that the Petitioner objects to this request.

Please advise if you have any questions or need additional information.
Very truly yours,

HINSHAW & CULBERTSON LLP

Rattileer & Helly

Kathleen E. Kelly
617-213-7047
kekelly@hinshawlaw.com
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